
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing items 8 and 15, and returning                        
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE 
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this 
amendment your desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation 
and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor    is not,   is required to sign this document and return  copies to the issuing office.
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NO.

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

         The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended, is not extended. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. 
IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation 
date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(Signature of Contracting Officer)
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Timothy H. McQuillen 
Real Estate Contracting Officer

In response to Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPI), this Amendment #1 is issued to: 
 
1) Provide fillable versions of Attachments B, D, E and F to SFO N69450-17-RP-00003; and 
 
2) Issue "Responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiry Form #1). 
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Responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiry Form #1 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Pre-Proposal Inquiry Form 

(N69450-17-RP-00003) 
 
Instructions:  All questions must be submitted on this form in the space provided below.  The 
Government will respond on this form and will post responses on the Federal Business 
Opportunities website.   
 
 

Question #  Date 
Offeror’s 
Name 

SFO/Lease 
Reference 

Offeror’s Question 
Government’s 
Response 

Change 
SFO? 

Amend # 

EXAMPLE:  6/20/2016 
Rent a 

Space, Inc. 
Lease Rider, 

Par. 12 

Does snow removal 
include ice removal on 
exterior walkways? 

Yes, the landlord must 
ensure that ice‐related 
hazards on exterior 

walkways are removed 
or properly treated. 

No.  N/A 

 
1. 
 

9/27/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

Can the Navy provide a 
Word document of 
Exhibits D, E, F to 
expedite Lessor 

response? 

Yes, fillable documents 
are available and 

attached to 
Amendment #1 of the 

SFO. 

Yes  1 

 
2. 
 

9/27/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

If Lessor cannot make 
Nov 15, 2016 occupancy 

date, should Lessor 
respond? 

Yes, annotating the 
earliest anticipated 
occupancy date. 

No  N/A 

 
3. 
 

9/29/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

Will the US Government
sublease space for this 

SFO? 

Yes, if the offered space 
meets the requirements 

of the SFO. 
No  N/A 

 
4. 
 

9/29/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

Will a representative of
the US Government 

tour our facility prior to 
submission deadline? 

No; Site visits will be 
conducted after review 

of technically 
acceptable offers. 

No  N/A 

 
5. 
 

9/29/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

We can offer 1st floor
space or 3rd floor 
space. Does the 

Government have a 
preference? 

While not a weighted 
factor in the technical 
evaluation, 1

st
 floor 

space would be more 
accommodating. 

No  N/A 

 
6. 
 

9/29/2016   
SFO N69450‐
17‐RP‐00003 

Regarding alternatives 
to Energy Star rating, 
please provide an 

example of a program 
as referenced in Section 

2, Paragraph 7.a. 

Presumed reference is 
Paragraph 2.a(7)(b). An 

example of a 
benchmarking program 
would be EPA’s Energy 
Star Portfolio Manager. 

 

No  N/A 

     
 
 




